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Perry for Pennsylvania Response
From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) 
To: CELA 
Cc: Neil P. Reiff; Paul Perry 
Subject: RE: Response to FEC MUR 7592 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:55:24 AM 
Attachments: AOC BNC JD Additional Candidates - Response to MUR 7592 Complaint May 2019 FINAL.pdf 

Candidates - Designation of Counsel MUR 7592 DSM NR 5.29.2019.pdf 

Ms. Ross, 

Paul Perry will be joining this response as well – his designation of counsel has been filed (and reattached). 

Please let us know if you have any questions! 

Thanks, 
Dave 

David Mitrani 
Senior Associate 
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C. 

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
w. (202) 479 - 1111 x 307 
f. (202) 479 - 1115 
sandlerreiff.com 

From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 2:21 PM 
To: 'CELA' <CELA@fec.gov> 
Cc: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com> 
Subject: Response to FEC MUR 7592 

Ms. Ross, 

Mr. Reiff and I serve as counsel to the below Respondents in MUR 7592: 

• Congresswoman Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez, H8NY15148, her authorized committee Alexandria Ocasio-
Cortez for Congress, C00639591, with Frank Llewellyn in his capacity as Treasurer; 

• Saikat Chakrabarti; 

• Brand New Congress, C00613810, with Amy Vilela in her capacity as Treasurer; 

• Justice Democrats, C00630665, with Natalie Trent in her capacity as Treasurer; 

• Brand New Congress LLC (previously known as “Brand New Campaign LLC”), a vendor that provided 
services to the candidates and PACs listed above and below, formed as a Limited Liability Company in 
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Delaware, whose sole member is Saikat Chakrabarti; as well as 

• The following other candidates named as respondents: 

o Adrienne Bell, H8TX14120, her authorized committee Adrienne Bell 2018, C00639872, with Andret 
Rayford in his capacity as Treasurer; 

o Cori Bush, H8MO01143, her authorized committee Cori Bush 2018, C00638767, with Cori Bush as 
Treasurer; 

o Anthony Clark, H8IL07103, his authorized committee Anthony Clark 2018, C00639971, with 
Anthony Clark as Treasurer; 

o Michael Hepburn, H8FL27011, his authorized committee Hepburn for Congress, C00636381, with 
Michael Hepburn as Treasurer; 

o Chardo Richardson, H8FL07054, his authorized committee Chardo Richardson for Congress, 
C00640870, with Chardo Richardson as Treasurer; 

o Robb Ryerse, H8AR03066, his authorized committee Robert Ryerse 2018, C00639849, with Robb 
Ryerse as Treasurer; 

o Sarah Smith, H8WA09054, her authorized committee Sarah Smith 2018, C00640151, with Andy Lo 
in his capacity as Treasurer; 

o Paula Jean Swearengen, S8WV00119, her authorized committee Paula Swearengin 2018, 
C00640219, with Paula Swearengen as Treasurer. 

We have attached our response on behalf of the Respondents, please let us know if you have any questions. 

All designations of counsel have been filed, except for the eight candidate committees in the final bullet point – they 
will be filing their designations in the coming days. 

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
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_______________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

Statement of Designation of Counsel 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

Note:  You May E-Mail Form to:  CELA@fec.gov 

7592CASE:__________________ 
Neil Reiff and David Mitrani Name of Counsel: ________________________________________________________ 

Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C. Firm:___________________________________________________________________ 

1090 Vermont Ave, NW, Suite 750Address:________________________________________________________________ 

Washington, DC 20005 

202 479-1111 202 479-1115Telephone: (_______)__________________ Fax: (_______)_____________________ 

The above named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is 
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission 

6/21/2019 Candidate _____________ 
Date Signature Title 

Perry for Pennsylvania RESPONDENT: _________________________________________________________   
(Committee Name/Company Name/Individual Named In Notification Letter) 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
3 West Adair Drive, Unit 1 

Norristown PA 19403 

Telephone:(H):___________________________    (W): _________________________ 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality 
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  This section prohibits making public any notification or 
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of 
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the  investigation is made. 

and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

____________ ______________________________ 
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